From: Doll, Laura

Sent: 10/1/2013 10:08:25 AM

To: TerKeurst, Charlotte (charlotte.terkeurst@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: October possibilities

As it happens, I'm off to Texas for a quick visit Oct 9-11, and I'm guessing the next week is
cluttered by the meetings in Redding.

Any chance for Wednesday the 23™?

From: TerKeurst, Charlotte [mailto:charlotte. terkeurst@cpuc.ca.gov}
Sent: Monday, September 30, 2013 6:23 PM

To: Doll, Laura

Subject: RE: Lunch or coffee?

Oh my, how time flies. I'd love to get together, and it obviously is way overdue. How about
sometime Oct. 9 — 11? Lunch would be great, or coffee.

Charlotte F. TerKeurst

Chief of Staff for Commissioner Mark J. Ferron
California Public Utilities Commission

(415) 703-3124 office

(415) 622-5167 mobile

Charlotte terkeurst@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com]
Sent: Friday, September 27, 2013 6:22 PM
To: TerKeurst, Charlotte

Subject: RE: Lunch or coffee?
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Charlotte

Look what I ran across! February!

I would still love a quick check in visit sometime, but I also understand if you’d rather not.
At any rate, | hope you have a good weekend.

Laura

From: TerKeurst, Charlotte [mailto:charlotte terkeurst@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Sunday, February 24, 2013 4.59 PM

To: Doll, Laura

Subject: RE: Lunch or coffee?

I hate to be obnoxious, but how about sometime the week of March 257 Right now, it’s pretty
open for me, after we get back from San Diego the prior week.

Thanks,

Charlotte

From: Doll, Laura [mailto.LRDD@pge.com]
Sent: Monday, February 11, 2013 6:40 PM
To: TerKeurst, Charlotte

Subject: RE: Lunch or coffee?

No problem, of course. We have barely started having to reschedule!
I’m available Feb 20 (Wed) or the 22™, so let me know if one of those works.

Thanks
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Laura

From: TerKeurst, Charlotte [mailto:charlotte terkeurst@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Monday, February 11, 2013 6:35 PM

To: Doll, Laura

Subject: RE: Lunch or coffee?

Laura,

Unfortunately, something has come up so that I won’t be able to have lunch with you on the
13" Maybe next week (Wed. — Fri.) or some other time, soon?

Sorry,

Charlotte

Charlotte F. TerKeurst

Chief of Staff for Commissioner Mark J. Ferron
California Public Utilities Commission

(415) 703-3124

Charlotte terkeurst@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Doll, Laura [mailto: LRDD@pge.com]
Sent: Sunday, January 27, 2013 8:08 PM
To: TerKeurst, Charlotte

Subject: Re: Lunch or coffee?
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Great -- let's try for lunch on the 13th and then go from there if things get too crowded.
I'm not going to NARUC -- hope you are able to enjoy some of the city while there. Warm
shoes!

Il confirm the week of the 13th.
Thanks Charlotte.

From: TerKeurst, Charlotte [mailto.charlotte terkeurst@cepuc.ca.govl
Sent: Sunday, January 27, 2013 05:07 PM

To: Doll, Laura

Subject: RE: Lunch or coffee?

Hi Laura,

Coffee or lunch sounds good; it will need to be after NARUC unfortunately. Maybe Feb. 13 after the
Commission meeting, or Feb. 14?7 Lunch or 4 pm coffee either day would be good. Or a later date.

From: Doll, Laura [LRDD@pge.com]

Sent: Wednesday, January 23, 2013 3:17 PM
To: TerKeurst, Charlotte

Subject: Lunch or coffee?

Charlotte
Before we get too far into the new year I was hoping we might be able to find time for coffee

or lunch. No specific agenda, I’d just like to have an opportunity to get caught up and debrief a
little about last year.

I’m not going to NARUC — are you? At any rate, I have time available on 1/31, 2/4, 2/7 and
then after that if you have any openings available.

Thanks

Laura
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